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CÚ_ {dH$mg  ghH$mar  ~±H$ {b. nwUo  ̀ m ~±Ho$À`m  gd©  g^mgX ~§Yy -^{JZtZm {dZ§Vrnyd©H$ H${idÊ`mV ̀ oVo H$r , ~±Ho$Mr 36  dr
dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^m e{Zdma  {X. 13/09/2025 amoOr, gH$mir 10. 00 dm. _w»` H$m`m©b` :- nm`amon AnmQ©>_o§Q> , {Vgam 
_Obm,H$d} amoS> Qo>{b\$moZ EŠñMo§OÀ`m _mJo,Ea§S>dUm, nwUo, 411004. \$moZ Z§ 25451919/ 25420229  ̀ oWo Am`mo{OV 
H$aÊ`mV Ambr Amho . 
g^o_Ü`o Imbrb {df`m§Mm {dMma hmoB©b ,Var g^og Adí` CnpñWV ahmdo hr Z_« {dZ§Vr .

g^onwT>rb {df`
1. {X. 24/08/2024 amoOr Pmboë`m 35  ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMm d¥Îmm§V dmMyZ H$m`_ H$aUo.
2. _m . g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo gmXa Ho$bobm d {aPìh© ~±Ho$À`m gyMZoà_mUo _mÝ`Vm {Xbobm  gZ 2024-25 Mm Ahdmb, Vmio~§X d 

Z\$m-VmoQ>m nÌH$  ñdrH¥$V H$aUo d g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m AhdmbmMr Zmo§X KoUo.
3. gZ 2024-25 ̀ m dfuÀ`m A§XmOnÌH$mVrb aH$_onojm Á`m ~m~tda OmñV IM© Pmbobm Amho Ë`mg _mÝ`Vm XoUo.
4. gZ 2024-25 À`m d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjU AhdmbmMr d gZ 2023 -24  À`m d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjU AhdmbmÀ`m 

XmofXwéñVr AhdmbmMr Zmo§X  KoUo.
5. gZ 2025-26 `m Am{W©H$ dfm©gmR>r A§VJ©V boImnarjH$mMr Zo_UyH$ Ho$ë`m~m~V  d Ë`m§Mo _mZYZ R>a{dUo~m~V _m. 

g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo KoVboë`m  {ZU©`mg _mÝ`Vm XoUo.
6.  gZ 2025-26 ̀ m Am{W©H$ dfm©gmR>r d¡Ym{ZH$ boImnarjH$ åhUyZ _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo {e\$mag Ho$boë`m Am{U {aPìh© 

~±H$ Am°\$ B§{S>`mÀ`m _mÝ`Vog AYrZ amhyZ _o. Eg. Ama. n§{S>V A±S> H§$nZr, MmQ©>S©> AH$m°C§Q>ÊQ²>g ̀ m§À`m {Z`wº$rMr Zmo§X KoUo.
7. _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imZo V`ma Ho$boë`m gZ 2025-26 À`m A§XmOnÌH$mg _mÝ`Vm XoUo.
8. ~±Ho$Mo g§MmbH$ d Ë`m§Mo ZmVodmB©H$ ̀ m§MoH$Sy>Z {X . 31/03/2025 AIoa ̀ oUo Agboë`m H$Om©Mr ghH$ma H$m`Xm 1960 Mo  

H$b_ 75(2)  Zwgma _m{hVr KoUo.
9. gZ 2024-25 _Ü`o gm_monMma H$O© naV\o$S> `moOZoA§VJ©V _§Oya Pmboë`m àñVmdm§Mr Zmo§X KoUo, d Vm§{ÌH$Ñï²`m {Zb}{IV 

H$amd`mÀ`m H$O©  àH$aUm§Zm _mÝ`Vm  XoUo.
10.  g^mgXm§Zm Úmd`mÀ`m à{ejUm~m~V.
11. ~±Ho$À`m 36 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^og CnpñWV amhy Z eH$boë`m g^mgXm§Mr AZwnpñWVr _mÝ` H$aUo.
12. _m. AÜ`jm§À`m g§_VrZo Am`Ë`mdoir ̀ oUmè`m {df`m§da MMm© H$ê$Z {ZU©` KoUo. 

nwUo _m. g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m Amkodê$Z
{XZm§H$:   28/08/2025    lr. O`d§V H$Sy>

        _w»` H$m`©H$mar A{YH$mar
gyMZm: 
1) JUnyVu A^mdr g^m VhHy$~ Pmë`mg hr g^m Ë`mM {Xder AÜ`m© VmgmZo KoÊ`mV ̀ oB©b d Ë`mdoir JUnyVu Zgbr Var g^oMo 

H$m_H$mO Mmb{dÊ`mV ̀ oB©b. 
2) darb {df`mg§~§Yr H$mhr gyMZm H$amd`mÀ`m Agë`mg AWdm H$mhr àý {dMmamd`mMo Agë`mg Aem gyMZm, àý B©-_obÛmao  

g^onydu gmV (7) {Xdg AJmoXa nmR>dyZ Úmì`mV. (~±Ho$Mm B©-_ob agm@udyambank.org)
3) dm{f©H$ AhdmbmMr àV ~±Ho$À`m emIoVyZ AWdm _w»` H$m`m©b`mVyZ {X. 05/09/2025 nmgyZ H$m`m©b`rZ H$m_H$mOmÀ`m 

doioV g^mgXm§Zr KoD$Z Omdr, Aer {dZ§Vr Amho.

36  ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^oMr ZmoQ>rg
(\$ŠÎm g^mgXm§gmR>r)
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Z_ñH$ma,
Amnë`m CÚ_ {dH$mg ghH$mar ~±H$ _`m©{XV, nwUo À`m 36 ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^o_Ü`o g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo d ~±Ho$Mm 

AÜ`j ̀ m ZmË`mZo _r gd© CnpñWV g^mgX, ImVoXma, H$O©Xma d BVa _mÝ`da ̀ m§Mo ghf© ñdmJV H$arV Amho. 
_mJrb 35  ì`m dm{f©H$ gd©gmYmaU g^o_Ü`o _ZmoJV ì`º$ H$aVmZm _r ~±Ho$bm gj_ ~Z{dÊ`mMm , nwZd£^dmbm  ZoÊ`mMm g§H$ën 

gmoS>bm hmoVm.  _bm `m {R>H$mUr ho Z_yX H$aÊ`mg AmZ§X hmoV Amho H$r ~±Ho$À`m _mÝ`da g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m _mJ©Xe©ZmImbr, ~±Ho$À`m 
ì`dñWmnZ _§S>imÀ`m g„²`mZwgma d gd© A{YH$mar , H$_©Mmar dJ© ̀ m§À`m ̂ JraW à`ËZmZo Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mr àJVr nWmH$So> ̀ eñdr{aË`m 
dmQ>Mmb Mmby Amho.  XmoZ dfmªnydu Agbobo AZwËnm{XV H$Om©Mo {Zìdi à_mU 10.71%  dê$Z Am{W©H$ df© 2023-24  _Ü`o 5.46%  
EdTo> Pmbo d _mM© 2025  AIoarg Vo 2.97%  EdTo> H$_r Pmbo Amho. AmnU à`ËZnyd©H$ Ho$bobr WH$rV H$O© dgwbr, ZdrZ H$O© dmQ>n d 
EH$hr ZdrZ H$O© WH$~mH$r _Ü`o OmD$ Z`o åhUyZ gVV Ro>dbobo bj d Ë`mgmR>r Ho$bobm nmR>nwamdm `m_wio ho gmÜ` hmoD$ eH$bo. Mmby 
Am{W©H$ dfm©V {Zìdi WH$~mH$rMo à_mU eyÝ` Q>Š`mda AmUÊ`mMo g§MmbH$ _§S>imMo C{Ôï Amho. Ë`mM~amo~a ~±Ho$Mm g§{MV VmoQ>m H$_r 
ìhmdm,  Am{W©H$ df© 2025-26  _Ü`o Z\$m VmoQ>m nÌH$m_Ü`o Z\$m ̀ mdm ̀ mgmR>r CËnÞ dmT>r~amo~a IM© H$_r H$aÊ`mMohr Amnbo à`ËZ 
Mmby AmhoV. Ë`mgmR>r H$mhr H$Qy> {ZU©`,  nQ>V ZgVmZmhr ¿`mdo bmJbo AmhoV. na§Vw Q>mH$rMo Kmd gmogë`m{edm` XodnU `oV Zmhr `m 
åhUrà_mUo Ago A{à` na§Vw H$mhr Amdí`H$, An{ahm`© {ZU©` g§MmbH$ _§S>im§Zo KoVbo AmhoV d `mnwTo>hr KoVbo OmVrb. `mMm CÔoe 
Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mr ̂ maVr` {aPd© ~°§Ho$À`m _mZH$m§Zwgma AgUmè`m _`m©Xo_Ü`o Am{W©H$ pñWVrMr n{a_mUo AmUmdrV d {aPd© ~±Ho$À`m Agboë`m 
~§YZmVyZ Amnë`m ~±Ho$bm _wº$ H$amdo hmM Amho Var ̀ m g§MmbH$ _§S>imÀ`m dVrZo _r gd© A{YH$mar, H$_©Mmar ,ImVoXma, H$O©Xma, Ro>drXma d 

BVa g§~§{YV KQ>H$m§Zm _Z…nyd©H$ {dZ§Vr H$aVmo H$r Am_À`m ̀ m à`ËZm§Zm Vwåhr gdmªZr VodT>çmM _Z…nyd©H$ gmW Úmdr. “amÌrÀ`m A§YH$mamV 

Ago CÚmMm Cf:H$mb” ̀ mà_mUo Amnbr ~±H$ A§Y:H$mamH$Sy>Z COoS>mH$So> doJmZo dmQ>Mmb H$arV Amho d _mPr ImÌr Amho Amnë`m gdmªÀ`m 
Ë`mJmVyZ d  H$ïmVyZ ̀ oË`m XmoZ dfmª_Ü`o AmnU nwÝhm JVd¡^d àmá H$ê$. 

gÜ`m Ho$§Ðr` ñVamda ghH$mam{df`r àm_m{UH$ AmñWm AgUmao,  ghH$mamÀ`m CÞVrgmR>r PQ>Umao Ho$§Ðr` ghH$ma _§Ìr _mZZr` 
A{_V^mB© ehm d Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mo g^mgX AgUmao, Amnë`m ~±Ho${df`r AmnwbH$r AgUmao,  Amnbo ñdV…Mo Ago ImgXma ghH$ma, 
amÁ`_§Ìr _mZZr` _wabrYaOr _mohmoi ghH$ma  d¥Õr d g_¥ÕrgmR>r A{daV H$m`©aV AmhoV. ^maVr` {aPd© ~±Ho$Mmhr ghH$mar ~±H$m~m~V 
Ñ{ïH$moZ gH$mamË_H$ Amho. Aem gH$mamË_H$ dmVmdaUm_Ü`o Oa AmnU OrdmnmS> à`ËZ H$ê$Z d¡`{º$H$ ̂ y{_H$m,  d¡`{º$H$ {dMma ~mOybm 
Ro>dyZ ~±Ho$À`m àJVrgmR>r AOyZ {H$_mZ EH$ df© H$ï KoVbo Va _bm ImÌr Amho H$r Amnbr ~±H$ ̂ maVr` {aPd© ~±Ho$À`m gd© ~§YZmVyZ _wº$ 
hmoB©b.  _mZZr` g§MmbH$ _§S>im§Zo Ro>dr d H$O© dmQ>nmMr d H$O© dgwbrMr C{Ôïo R>adyZ {Xbr Amho d Ë`mda {Z`§ÌUhr Ro>dbo Amho. ~±Ho$Mm 
H$ma^ma nyU©nUo nmaXeu nÕVrZo Mmby Amho. _mPo ~±Ho$À`m gd© {hV{M§VH$m§Zm, g^mgXm§Zm H$O©Xmam§Zm d Ro>drXmam§Zm Z_«Vmnyd©H$ AmdmhZ Amho 

H$r Amnë`m ~±Ho$Mo Oo KmofdmŠ` Amho “ghH$mamMr YéZr H$mg CÚ_ ~±Ho$gh H$ê$ {dH$mg” Vo àË`jmV CVadÊ`mgmR>r g§MmbH$ _§S>imbm 
_Z…nyd©H$ ghmæ` H$amdo, ~±Ho$À`m ì`dgm` d¥ÕrÀ`m ÑïrZo Amåhmbm gd©Vmonar ghH$m`© H$amdo. ~±Ho$Mm ̂ m½`mMm {Xdg bdH$aM COmSo>b.
~±Ho$Mo Ro>drXma , ImVoXma , H$O©Xma d AÝ` {hV{M§VH$ , A{YH$mar d H$_©Mmar dJ© , ì`dñWmnZ _§S>imMo gXñ` d _mPo g§MmbH$ _§S>imVrb 
ghH$mar , {aPìh© ~±Ho$Mo d ghH$ma ImË`mMo A{YH$mar  ̀ m§À`màVr _r H¥$VkVm ì`º$ H$aVmo.  
YÝ`dmX

!!O` {h§X O` _hmamï´> O` ghH$ma !!

nwUo 
{XZm§H$ : 13, gßQ>|~a> , 2025.
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1)   :     , .
)    :  ,  ,     , 

,  - 411 004.
3)   : 1988 (...)/.../()103/87-88
4)   : 6  1988 (...)/.../()103/87-88
)     : 6  1989 .../.-984 .
)  :   , , , 
)     : 10 ()

)  : ()  - 10766   ()  - 1894

Paid up Capital 320.41 322.70

Total Reserve & Other Fund 1730.60 1611.45

Deposit     

Saving Deposit 1979.58 1984.67

Current Deposit 501.35 506.81

Fixed Deposit 8388.72 8266.54

Advances   

With Security 4352.27 4719.08

Without Security 166.31 10.00

% of Priority Sector Advances 38.67% 54.64%

% of Non - Priority Sector Advances 61.33% 45.36%

% of Overdue 32.88% 11.75%

Outside Advances   

PDCC Bank NIL NIL

DNS Bank NIL NIL

Investment 4475.14 4184.96

Audit Class B B

Current Year Profit/Loss -23.88 -130.28

No.of Employee 63 60

Working Capital 12552.80 12174.73

Particulars 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-25

Annex - A
(Rs. in Lakh)

-
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12.

1.
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1 Paid up Capital 320.41 322.70

    

2 Reserve Fund 292.60 308.81

    

3 Other Fund 1438.00 1302.64

    

4 Deposit 10869.65 10758.02

    

5 Advances 4518.58 4729.08

    

6 Investment 4475.14 4184.96

    

7 C.D.Ratio 41.57% 43.96%

    

8 Working Capital 12552.80 12174.73

    

9 Gross NPA 719.72 348.00

    

10 Gross NPA % 15.93% 7.36%

    

11 Net NPA 219.24 134.14

    

12 Net NPA % 5.46% 2.97%

    

13 NPA Provision 500.48 213.87

    

14 CRAR (Minimum 9 %) 15.48% 11.28%

    

15 Operating Profit -23.88 -130.28

    

16 Income Tax 0.00 0.00

    

17 Net Profit/Loss -424.00 -554.28

    

18 No.of Members 10569 10766

    

19 No.of Nominal Members 1527 1894

    

20 No.of Employees 63 60

    

21 Business per Employee 244.26 258.12

    

22 Profit per Employee -6.73 -9.24

31.03.202531.03.2024
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                                                                               CAPITAL & LIABILITIES                                           SCH NO

6,00,00,000.00 AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL                       6,00,00,000.00 

     

3,20,40,725.00 SHARE CAPITAL 1                      3,22,69,525.00 

    

17,30,59,958.33 RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES 2                    16,11,45,111.59 

    

1,08,69,64,576.04 DEPOSITS & OTHER ACCOUNTS 3                1,07,58,02,032.01 

    

10,82,34,095.00 OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE - NPA 4                      3,17,24,092.50 

    

1,45,326.00 INTEREST PAYABLE 5                           1,64,343.00 

    

54,70,244.94 OTHER LIABILITIES 6                        35,19,624.66 

 

    

    

    

    

1,40,59,14,925.31 TOTAL                 1,30,46,24,728.76 

    

60,22,372.80 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 14                        63,53,307.66 

Balance Sheet As on 31st March 2025
As on 31/03/2024

Rs.            Ps.

As on 31/03/2025

Rs.            Ps.

As per our Report of Even Date.

For M/s. S.R.Pandit & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No 107309w

CA.Sudhir R. Pandit

      (Partner)

Membership No.032121

UDIN :- 25032121BMJQXO6552

Pune , 29 th June ,2025

Notes on Accounts forms an Integral  part of the Final Accounts. 

For Udyam Vikas Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Mr.Jaywant W. Kadu           Mrs.Leena V. Anaskar           CA.Dinesh B. Gandhi

  (CEO)                        ( VIce-Chairperson)                    (Chairman)

CA.Abhay A. Shashtri                Mr.Sandeep V. Kha dekar                  Mr.Dilip M. Umbarkarr

   (Expert Director)                                   (Director)                                           (Director)

1st Floor, Pyrope Apartment, Behind Karve Road Telephone Exchange, Eranadwana, Karve Road, Pune - 411004.
Registration : 1988(PNA)/BNK/(0)103/87-88 , Licenses No.:UBD/MH.-984P
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                                                                               PROPERTY AND ASSETS                                                     SCH NO

12,04,95,426.59 CASH AND BALANCES WITH RBI, SBI, STATE 7 9,75,89,180.95

CO-OP BANK, DCC & OTHER BANKS

9,82,54,707.00 BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS 8 8,92,63,686.00

44,75,14,184.45 INVESTMENTS 9 41,84,96,069.00

45,18,57,696.30 ADVANCES 10 47,29,08,279.66

58,68,833.74 INTEREST RECEIVABLE ON INVESTMENTS 67,67,133.53

10,82,34,095.00 OVERDUE INTEREST RECEIVABLE 3,17,24,092.50

8,44,54,618.00 FIXED ASSETS 11 8,90,88,138.00

1,85,48,252.85 OTHER ASSETS 12 1,66,83,928.52

1,79,90,000.00 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 1,63,80,000.00

1,02,96,700.00 NON BANKING ASSTES AQUIRED IN SATISFACTION OF CLAIMS 1,02,96,700.00

4,24,00,411.38 PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT 13 5,54,27,520.60

1,40,59,14,925.31 TOTAL 1,30,46,24,728.76

Balance Sheet As on 31st March 2025
As on 31/03/2024

Rs.            Ps.

As on 31/03/2025

Rs.            Ps.

As per our Report of Even Date.

For M/s. S.R.Pandit & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No 107309w

CA.Sudhir R. Pandit

      (Partner)

Membership No.032121

UDIN :- 25032121BMJQXO6552

Pune , 29 th June ,2025

Notes on Accounts forms an Integral  part of the Final Accounts. 

For Udyam Vikas Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Mr.Jaywant W. Kadu           Mrs.Leena V. Anaskar           CA.Dinesh B. Gandhi

  (CEO)                        ( VIce-Chairperson)                    (Chairman)

CA.Abhay A. Shashtri                Mr.Sandeep V. Kha dekar                  Mr.Dilip M. Umbarkarr

   (Expert Director)                                   (Director)                                           (Director)

1st Floor, Pyrope Apartment, Behind Karve Road Telephone Exchange, Eranadwana, Karve Road, Pune - 411004.
Registration : 1988(PNA)/BNK/(0)103/87-88 , Licenses No.:UBD/MH.-984P
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 5 90,28,712.46 Interest on Deposits & Borrowings 15                    5 39,46,660.64 

  2,81,19,781.74 Staff Salary, Allowances, PF Contribution etc. 16                    2,92,05,389.74 

  74,000.00 Meeting Allowance to Directors                          1,12,800.00 

 99,99,888.44 Rent, Taxes, Electricity & Insurance 17                      99,04,106.24 

 5,73,928.50 Legal Charges 18                      15,62,058.72 

 13,60,071.07 Postage, Telegram & Telephone 19                      14,45,446.02 

 9,13,750.00 Audit Fees 20                         7,04,160.42 

 33,12,401.66 Depreciation 21                      29,00,240.76 

 11,52,855.91 Security Expenses                       13,44,619.02 

 16,50,870.30 DICGC Premium                       14,06,221.00 

 3,39,137.74 Printing, Stationery, Advertisement 22                         3,75,073.44 

113,65,410.48 Other Expensess 23                    1,16,19,286.82 

 17,70,565.64 Repairs and Maintainance                       33,47,063.96 

 -   Bad and Doubtful assets Written off                     2,79,60,937.00 

        -    Renovation Expenses ( Assets) Written off                       10,81,020.00 

   

  Provisions & Contingencies   

26,00,000.00 a) NPA Provision                                           -   

34,41,000.00 b) Provision for Investment Depreciation Fund                                           -   

 -   c) Provision for Standard Assets                          2,00,000.00 

-   d) Provision for Income Tax Refund Receivable                     1,16,28,674.26 

Tax Expenses   

                                   -   Deferred Tax Liability                       16,10,000.00 

23,439.62 Income Tax Paid                             12,967.00 

 12,57,25,813.56 TOTAL                   16,03,66,725.04

, ,

Profit & Loss Account for the Year Ended 31 March 2025
As on 31/03/2024

Rs.            Ps.

As on 31/03/2025

Rs.            Ps.

As per our Report of Even Date.

For M/s. S.R.Pandit & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No 107309w

CA.Sudhir R. Pandit
      (Partner)
Membership No.032121

UDIN :- 25032121BMJQXO6552

Pune , 29 th June ,2025

Notes on Accounts forms an Integral  part of the Final Accounts. 

For Udyam Vikas Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Mr.Jaywant W. Kadu           Mrs.Leena V. Anaskar           CA.Dinesh B. Gandhi

  (CEO)                        ( VIce-Chairperson)                    (Chairman)

CA.Abhay A. Shashtri                Mr.Sandeep V. Khardekar                  Mr.Dilip M. Umbarkar

   (Expert Director)                                   (Director)                                           (Director)

SCH NOEXPENDITURE

1st Floor, Pyrope Apartment, Behind Karve Road Telephone Exchange, Eranadwana, Karve Road, Pune - 411004.
Registration : 1988(PNA)/BNK/(0)103/87-88 , Licenses No.:UBD/MH.-984P
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1st Floor, Pyrope Apartment, Behind Karve Road Telephone Exchange, Eranadwana, Karve Road, Pune - 411004.
Registration : 1988(PNA)/BNK/(0)103/87-88 , Licenses No.:UBD/MH.-984P

As per our Report of Even Date.

For M/s. S.R.Pandit & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No 107309w

CA.Sudhir R. Pandit
      (Partner)
Membership No.032121

UDIN :- 25032121BMJQXO6552

Pune , 29 th June ,2025

Notes on Accounts forms an Integral  part of the Final Accounts. 

For Udyam Vikas Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Mr.Jaywant W. Kadu           Mrs.Leena V. Anaskar           CA.Dinesh B. Gandhi

  (CEO)                        ( VIce-Chairperson)                    (Chairman)

CA.Abhay A. Shashtri                Mr.Sandeep V. Khardekar                  Mr.Dilip M. Umbarkar

   (Expert Director)                                   (Director)                                           (Director)
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   As on 31.03.2024 Particulars As on 31.03.2025

 6,00,00,000.00 A) Authorized Share Capital                          6 00,00,000.00 

 (24,00,000 Shares of Rs. 25/- Each)  

  

3,20,40,725.00 B) Subscribed & Paid Up Share Capital                          3,22,69,525.00 

 (12,90,781 Shares of Rs. 25/- )  

 (Previous Year 12,81,629 Shares of Rs.25/)  

3,20,40,725.00 TOTAL                          3,22,69,525.00 

,

               Rs.            Ps.                                                                         Rs.            Ps.

    As on 31.03.2024 Particulars                                                                                                              As on 31.03.2025

292,60,240.36  Reserve Fund                          3,08,81,134.86 

1,5,35,094.50 Dividend Equilisation Fund                                              -   

1,57,68,028.39 Building Fund                          1,57,68,028.39 

5,00,47,586.70 Reserve for Bad & Doubtful                          1,86,94,149.70 

 6,70,000.00 Investment Flatuation Reserve                               6,70,000.00 

17,50,000.00 Contigent Provision Against STD Assets                            19,50,000.00 

37,41,000.00 Investment Dep.Reserve                                              -   

3,75,799.37 Social Welfare Fund                               3,75,799.37 

 1,42,440.62 Charity Fund                               142,440.62 

4,51,013.26 Member Welfare Fund                               4,51,013.26 

3,94,570.13 Staff Welfare Fund                               3,94,570.13 

68,57,6,003.00 Revaluation Reserve                          7,54,34,219.00 

3,48,182.00 Special Reserve As Per I TAX 3,48,182.00 

 -   Provision for Income Tax Refund Receivable 1,16,28,674.26 

 -   BDDR -2024 26,92,500.00

 -   General Reserve                    17,14,400.00 

17,30,59,958.33 TOTAL 16,11,45,111.59

RESERVES FUNDS AND OTHER FUNDS
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         Rs.            Ps.          Rs.            Ps.   

    As on 31.03.2024 Particulars As on 31.03.2025

28,28,266.00 BILL PURCHASE                                              -   

6,03,315.00 CAR LOAN                               9,47,920.00 

9,44,024.00 VEHICLE LOAN                                              -   

3,53,45,328.50 ROAD TRANSPORT                            45,90,716.50 

15,717.00 PERSONAL LOAN                                              -   

1,21,80,326.00 PLANT & MACHINERY                               1,22,091.00 

21,03,663.00 EDUCATION LOAN                                              -   

46,86,819.00 CASH CREDIT HYP                            60,12,303.00 

31,55,058.00 AGRICULTURE LOAN                                              -   

3,89,447.00 PROJECT LOAN                               6,83,423.00 

25,57,193.00 HOUSING  LOAN                            25,00,088.00 

4,14,62,576.50 LOAN FOR SMALL BUSINESS                          1,68,67,551.00 

1,50,002.00 LOAN FOR FURNITURE                                              -   

8,12,360.00 STAFF LOAN                                              -   

10,82,34,095.00 Total                          3,17,24,092.50 

               Rs.            Ps.                                       Rs.            Ps.  

   As on 31.03.2024                                                     Particulars                                                            As on 31.03.2025

19,79,57,876.98 SAVINGS DEPOSITS                        19,84,66,770.91 

18,12,77,224.47 Individuals                        18,55,43,346.99 

1,66,80,652.51 Co-operative Societies                          1,29,23,423.92 

5,01,34,987.73 CURRENT DEPOSITS                          5,06,80,535.69 

5,36,851.15 Individuals                               3,47,515.13 

4,95,98,136.58 Co-operative Societies                          5,03,33,020.56 

83,88,71,711.33 FIXED DEPOSITS                        82,66,54,725.41 

74,76,26,823.94 Individuals                        73,50,00,928.23 

9,12,44,887.39 Co-operative Societies                          9,16,53,797.18 

1,08,69,64,576.04 Total                     1,07,58,02,032.01 

SCHEDULE 4

SCHEDULE 3

DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

OVERDUE INTEREST RECEIVABLE

    ,    : 2024-25
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   As on 31.03.2024 Particulars As on 31.03.2025

Rs.            Ps.          Rs.            Ps.

5,19,595.00 Audit Fee Payable                               5,02,700.00 

38,300.00 MSEB Bill Payable                                 42,640.00 

10,920.00 Telephone Bill Payable                                 11,100.00 

4,88,298.00 Sundry Creditors                               1,65,690.00 

2,80,429.76 Payslip                                 40,216.76 

      -   SRO Charges Payable                                      225.00 

18,74,000.00 Bonus & Exgratia Payable                               7,13,666.00 

80,000.00 Education Fund Payable                                 80,000.00 

7,49,270.00 TDS/TAX Payable A/C                               6,32,722.50 

9,27,433.00 Int. Provision Daily Collection                            10,53,907.00 

3,13,940.00 Pigmi Deposit Agent Suspense                               1,76,757.40 

1,68,868.00 Sundry Creditors (GST)                               1,00,000.00 

19,191.18 NPCI ATM Settlement                                              -   

54,70,244.94 Total                            35,19,624.66 

   As on 31.03.2024 Particulars As on 31.03.2025

Rs.            Ps.          Rs.            Ps.

1,45,326.00 Interest Payable Matured Term Deposit                               1,64,343.00 

1,45,326.00 Total                               1,64,343.00 

SCHEDULE  5

SCHEDULE  6

INTEREST PAYABLE

CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
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Rs.            Ps.          Rs.            Ps.

1,76,24,564.00 Cash in Hand & ATM                          2,57,25,159.00 

   

 Balance in Current Accounts  

22,745.44 MSC Bank Mumbai C/A                                 22,745.44 

3,93,80,720.73 HDFC Bank C/A                          4,25,33,116.66 

27,62,052.30 SBI Current A/C                            10,57,832.42 

6,80,510.84 Saraswat Bank C/A                               6,79,920.84 

1,86,516.00 PDCC Bank Laxmi Road C/A                               1,86,516.00 

2,65,106.59 PDCC Bank B.J. Road C/A                            10,74,061.18 

4,42,57,263.74 IDBI Bank LTD (Ganesh Nagar Br.) C/A                          2,09,37,552.11 

26,73,055.87 IDBI FC Road C/A                                              -   

1,24,19,519.08 ICICI Bank Satara Road Br C/A                            52,96,262.78 

                                   -   NPCI ATM Settlement C/A (ICICI Bank Satara Rd)                                 23,183.52 

2,23,372.00 Indusind Bank C/A                                 52,831.00 

10,28,70,862.59 Subtotal                          7,18,64,021.95 

12,04,95,426.59 TOTAL                          9,75,89,180.95

As on 31.03.2024 Particulars As on 31.03.2025

SCHEDULE  7
CASH AND BALANCES WITH RBI , SBI, STATE CO-OP. BANK, DCC  & OTHER BANKS

 Fixed Deposits with Banks  

4,18,28,236.00 PDCC Bank ,BJ Road                          1,00,00,000.00 

1,79,26,471.00  PDCC ( Building Fund )                          1,16,62,586.00 

                                   -   Cosmos Bank, Ganesh Nagar Br, 1,00,01,000.00 

15,00,000.00 TJSB  Bank , Sinhgad Road  1,00,00,100.00 

1,50,00,000.00 Indusind Bank ,Kothrud, Pune 2,75,00,000.00 

2,20,00,000.00 SVC  Bank Ltd  , Deccan Gymkhana ,Pune                                              -   

                                   -   KDCC Bank , Nandani , Kolhapur 1,00,00,000.00 

                                   -   Suryoday Small Finance Bank , 1,01,00,000.00 

9,82,54,707.00 TOTAL 8,92,63,686.00 

As on 31.03.2024 Particulars As on 31.03.2025

SCHEDULE  8
BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS

Rs.                    Ps. Rs.                    Ps.
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SLR INVESTMENT  

41,36,95,158.00 Invest. In Govt. Security 41,80,95,019.00 

NON SLR INVESTMENT  

3,34,17,976.45 Invest. In HDFC Mutual Fund                                              -   

 SHARES  

1,000.00 Shares of MSC Bank 1,000.00 

4,00,050.00 Shares of PDCC Bank 4,00,050.00 

   

44,75,14,184.45 TOTAL INVESTMENT 41,84,96,069.00 

As on 31.03.2024

Particulars

As on 31.03.2025

SCHEDULE  9
INVESTMENTS

1. Short Term Loans,  C/C and Overdrafts  

14,50,93,116.18 a) Against  Tangible Securities 13,38,69,003.20 

 b) Unsecured  

88,26,422.40 Of which overdues 61,69,908.21 

29,50,476.03 Bad & Doubtful for Recovery 60,88,262.54 

14,50,93,116.18 TOTAL 13,38,69,003.20 

2. Medium Term Loans  

11,76,95,264.15 a) Against  Tangible Securities 18,19,90,419.46 

1,65,97,261.50 b) Unsecured 9,66,599.00 

3,16,84,992.65 Of which overdues 1,62,36,434.03 

5,58,42,085.88 Bad & Doubtful for Recovery 1,79,50,192.46 

13,42,92,525.65 TOTAL 18,29,57,018.46 

3. Long Term Loans  

17,24,38,764.47 a) Against  Tangible Securities 15,60,48,968.00 

33,290.00 b) Unsecured 33,290.00 

3,61,06,507.01 Of which overdues 1,68,15,831.78 

1,31,79,280.50 Bad & Doubtful of Recovery 1,07,61,718.00 

17,24,72,054.47 TOTAL 15,60,82,258.00 

45,18,57,696.30 TOTAL(1+2+3) 47,29,08,279.66 

As on 31.03.2024 Particulars As on 31.03.2025

SCHEDULE  10
ADVANCES

Rs.                    Ps. Rs.                    Ps.

Rs.                    Ps. Rs.                    Ps.
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90,457.00 FRANKING STAMPS 90,457.00 

3,01,973.00 INTERIOR ADVANCE 3,01,973.00 

 26,688.00  TELEPHONE DEPOSIT 26,688.00 

2,07,130.00  STATIONERY 2,01,901.00 

- STAMPS 2,700.00 

4,27,200.00 G/L ADVANCE 34,260.00 

4,45,500.00 FESTIVAL ADVANCE 5,01,000.00 

5,44,320.00 PREPAID INSURANCE 5,31,941.00 

1,84,322.00 PREPAID EXPENSES -   

54,335.77 SUNDRY DEBTORS 51,175.43 

18,677.00 TDS RECV.TRUSTY SECURITIES 2,85,000.04 

1,16,28,674.26 INCOME TAX REFUND RECEIVABLE 1,16,28,674.26 

2,000.00 DEPOSIT WITH SHREE MARUTI GAS 2,000.00 

4,69,189.00 DEPOSIT WITH MSEDCL 4,59,189.00 

13,76,999.75 GST RECEIVABLE INPUT 2,06,150.24 

585.00 TDS RECEIVABLE ON GST 304.00 

3,48,082.07 ATM CHARGE BACK SETTLEMENT 3,35,740.55 

10,620.00 LOCKER RENT RECEIVABLE 13,275.00 

24,11,500.00 DEPOSIT WITH LANDLORDS 20,11,500.00

1,85,48,252.85 TOTAL                          1,66,83,928.52 

7,37,54,240.00 Premises 8,04,83,000.00 

34,14,881.00 Dead Stock 30,73,389.00 

40,48,661.00 Furniture & Fixture 36,43,812.00 

14,13,172.00 Electric Fitting 12,71,896.00 

4,19,906.00 Vehicles -cars 3,35,926.00 

3,044.00 Computer System 43,599.00 

14,00,714.00 Renovation Exp 2,36,516.00 

8,44,54,618.00 TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 8,90,88,138.00 

As on 31.03.2024

Particulars

As on 31.03.2025

SCHEDULE  11
FIXED ASSETS ( Net of Depreciation)

As on 31.03.2024

Particulars

As on 31.03.2025

SCHEDULE  12
OTHER ASSETS

Rs.                    Ps. Rs.                    Ps.

Rs.                    Ps. Rs.                    Ps.
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4,00,12,295.83 Opening Balance as per last Balance Sheet ( Dr.) 4,24,00,411.38

23,88,115.55 Add: Loss for the Year 1,30,27,109.22 

  

4,24,00,411.38 Total 5,54,27,520.60

As on 31.03.2024

Particulars

As on 31.03.2025

SCHEDULE  13
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT ( Dr.)

25,000.00 Bank Guarantee 25,000.00 

59,97,372.80 DEAF Payble to Customers 63,28,307.66 

60,22,372.80 TOTAL 63,53,307.66

As on 31.03.2024

Particulars

As on 31.03.2025

SCHEDULE  14
CONTINGENT LAIBILITY

Rs.                    Ps. Rs.                    Ps.

Rs.                    Ps. Rs.                    Ps.
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2,50,30,851.00 Salary For Staff               2,50,01,359.66 

16,67,484.00 Bank Contribution To P.F.                 17,20,869.00 

69,478.00 Administrative Charges                      71,779.00 

54,500.00 Insurance Fund (PF)                      52,801.00

37,829.72 Training Expenses                        3,270.00 

84,250.00 Closing Allowance                      82,000.00 

59,424.46 Uniforms for Peons                      45,360.00 

3,960.00 Labour Welfare Fund                        7,725.00 

11,12,004.56 Gratuity Premium                 19,20,550.08 

 -   Trainee Stipend                    2,99,676.00 

2,81,19,781.74 Total 2,92,05,389.74 

Interest Paid on  

5,90,28,712.46 a) Deposits 5,38,74,672.64 

- b) Borrowings      71,988.00 

5,90,28,712.46 Total 5,39,46,660.64

As on 31.03.2024 Particulars As on 31.03.2025

SCHEDULE  15
INTEREST PAID

As on 31.03.2024

Particulars

As on 31.03.2025

SCHEDULE  16
STAFF SALARY, ALLOWANCES, PROVIDAND FUND CONTRIBUTION ETC.

83,62,467.90 Rent                 82,25,470.30 

3,59,479.00 Rent, Rate & Property Taxes Paid                    3,19,623.00 

2,500.00 Bank Professional Tax                        2,500.00 

12,55,178.62 Insurance                 13,36,602.90 

20,262.92 Insurance (Vehicle)                      19,910.04 

99,99,888.44 Total                 99,04,106.24

As on 31.03.2024 Particulars As on 31.03.2025

SCHEDULE  17
RENT, TAXES, ELECTRICITY & INSURANCE

Rs.            Ps. Rs.            Ps.

Rs.            Ps. Rs.            Ps.

Rs.            Ps. Rs.            Ps.
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 Depreciation On  

4,06,866.00 Dead Stock                    3,41,492.00 

4,49,839.00 Furniture and Fixture                    4,04,849.00 

1,57,018.00 Electric Fittings                    1,41,276.00

1,04,978.00 Vehicles                      83,980.00 

976.00 Library Books                                  -   

2,12,500.66 Computer Hardware                        1,609.76 

89,090.00 Capital Expenditure For Renovation                      83,178.00 

18,91,134.00 Premises                 18,43,856.00 

33,12,401.66 Total                 29,00,240.76

- Legal Charges                    2,59,300.00 

1,66,480.00 Consultancy Charges 6,52,100.00

4,07,448.50 Professional Fee 6,50,658.72

5,73,928.50 Total                 15,62,058.72 

As on 31.03.2024

Particulars

As on 31.03.2025
SCHEDULE  18
LEGAL CHARGES

67,373.00 Postage                      85,185.00 

5,12,588.07 Telephone Bills                    5,32,301.02 

7,80,110.00 Electricity Bills                    8,27,960.00 

13,60,071.07 Total 14,45,446.02 

As on 31.03.2024

Particulars

As on 31.03.2025
SCHEDULE  19

POSTAGE, TELEGRAM & TELEPHONE

9,13,750.00 Statutory and Concurrent Audit fees                    7,04,160.42 

   

9,13,750.00 Total                    7,04,160.42 

As on 31.03.2024

Particulars

As on 31.03.2025
SCHEDULE  20
AUDITORS FEES

As on 31.03.2024

Particulars

As on 31.03.2025
SCHEDULE  21
DEPRECIATION

Rs.            Ps. Rs.            Ps.

Rs.            Ps. Rs.            Ps.

Rs.            Ps. Rs.            Ps.

Rs.            Ps. Rs.            Ps.
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3,21,712.74 Printing & Stationery                    3,62,281.44 

17,425.00 Advertisement                      12,792.00 

3,39,137.74 Total                    3,75,073.44 

As on 31.03.2024

Particulars

As on 31.03.2025

SCHEDULE  22
PRINTING STATIONARY AND ADVERTISEMENT

91,946.00 Conveyances                      33,492.00 

25,084.50 Miscellaneous  Expenses                      24,669.00 

7,10,234.61 Office Expenses                    9,25,440.00 

1,37,022.00 Entertainment / Refreshment 1,31,496.00 

11,151.00 Travelling Expenses                      48,515.00 

22,131.90 Clearing House Charges                      24,711.42 

13,031.00 Bank Functional Expenses                        5,627.00 

4,46,209.76 A.G.M. Expenses   4,48,531.00 

735.00 Delay Tax/TDS Payment Interest                                  -   

19,575.49 Bank Charges                      94,716.28 

92,73,767.00 Commission To Daily Collection Agents                 93,64,353.00 

1,29,686.63 ATM Transaction Fees Paid                      88,849.35 

1,04,330.00 Subscription Account                    1,02,962.00 

2,15,698.83 ATM Issuer Charges / Fee Expenses                      42,375.51 

667.76 IMPS Issuer Charges                           391.15 

- Election Expenses                      95,406.00 

56,639.00 Amortisation Paid                      56,639.00 

-   Charges Paid To NPCI Expenditure                      19,113.11 

1,07,500.00 Vehicle Expenses                    1,12,000.00 

1,13,65,410.48 Total               1,16,19,286.82 

As on 31.03.2024

Particulars

As on 31.03.2025

SCHEDULE  23
Other Expenses

Rs.            Ps. Rs.            Ps.

Rs.            Ps. Rs.            Ps.
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7,54,110.61 Bank Commission                    7,03,041.97 

 4,563.08 Commission  Received On PO & DD                      14,817.49 

452.00 Commission  On Franking Stamps                                  -   

60,951.86 Commission On MSEDCL Collection                      49,137.78 

8,20,077.55 TOTAL                    7,66,997.24 

As on 31.03.2024 Particulars As on 31.03.2025

SCHEDULE  24
COMMISSION RECEIVED

17.78 Handling Charges Of Franking                               0.84 

66,234.65 Incidental Charges                      54,612.24 

1,55,480.38 Misc. Receipts                      26,961.82 

46,400.00 Documentary Charges                      96,200.00 

5,83,526.46 Processing Fees 7,50,959.82

14,000.00 Stock Penalty Charges                        8,400.00 

1,57,819.91 Custody Charges                    2,21,622.99 

1,85,952.00 ATM Acquirer Charges / Fee -Income                      75,145.00 

9,206.17 Imps Issuer Charges / Fees Income                      11,598.41 

12,995.00 Interest Received on Income Tax Refund                           190.00 

 Commitment Charges                      50,074.00 

 Reimbursement Amount Received From NPCI                    1,09,700.10 

12,31,632.35 TOTAL 14,05,465.22 

As on 31.03.2024 Particulars As on 31.03.2025

SCHEDULE  25
MISCELLANEOUS /  OTHER  INCOME
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1 Movement of CRAR   

   a.  Capital Tier 1 655.28 427.71

   b.  Capital Tier 2 39.17 39.56

   c. Total of Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital 694.45 467.27

   d. Total Risk Weighted Assets 4485.68 4140.72

   e. Capital to Risk Assets Ratio 15.48% 11.28%

2 Investments   

   a. Book Value 4130.00 4176.06

   b. Face Value 4150.00 4200.00

   c. Market Value 3927.28 4113.44

3 Advance Against   

   a. Real Estate 79.03 0.00

   b. Construction Business 83.54 60.61

   c. Housing 322.91 709.20

4 Advances against Shares & Debentures 0.00 0.00

5 Advanced to Directors, Their relatives companies firms in which they are interested   

   a. Fund Based   

        i. Outstanding at the beginning of the year 1.90 314.93

       ii. Additions during the year* 313.27 8.00

       iii. Recovery during the year 0.24 313.37

       iv. Outstanding at the end of the year 314.93 9.56

   b. Non - fund Based ( Guarantees, L/Cs ects.)   

 * Amount pertians to loans sanctioned to staff directors and loans sanctioned to Directors against Term

 Deposits, Stock & Debtors property, plant & machinery   

6 Average Cost of Deposit 5.01 5.16

7 NPAs   

   a. Gross NPAs 719.72 348.00

   b. Net NPAs 219.24 134.14

8 Movement in NPAs   

  I Gross NPAs   

   a. Opening Balance 1139.02 719.72

   b. Additions during the year 187.89 243.97

   c. Less : Closed/ Recovered / Written off 607.19 615.69

   d. Closing Balance 719.72 348.00

Sr.
No. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2025

(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
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  II Net NPAs %   

   a. At the begning of the year 10.71 5.46

   b. At the end of the year 5.46 2.97

9 Profitability   

   a. Interest Income as a percentage of Average working funds 8.53 6.85

   b. Non -Interest Income  as a percentage of Average working funds 0.55 5.25

   c. Operating Profit as a percentage of Average working funds -0.17 1.44

   d. Return on Average Assets -0.18 -1.07

   e. Business ( Deposits + Advances ) per Employee 244.26 258.12

   f. Net Profit per employee -0.37 -2.17

10 Provision made during the year towards :   

   a. Provision of NPAs 6.48 0.00

   b. Depreciation in Investments 0.00 0.00

11 Movement in Provisions against Advances :   

   a. Towards Bad & Doubtful Reserve   

         Opening Balance 494.00 500.48

         Provisions during the year 6.48 0.00

         Less : Closed / Recovered / Written off / Transfered 0.00 286.61

         Closing Balance 500.48 213.87

   b. Towards Contingent provision against Standard Assets   

         Opening Balance 37.50 17.50

         Additions during the year 0.00 2.00

         Less : Closed / Recovered / Written off / Transfered 20.00 0.00

         Closing Balance 17.50 19.50

   

12 Movement in Provisions against Investment   

   a. Provision for Bad & Doubtful Investment   

         Opening Balance 0.00 0.00

         Additions during the year 0.00 0.00

         Closing Balance 0.00 0.00

    

   b. Provision for Investment Depreciation Reserve   

         Opening Balance 3.00 37.41

         Additions / Transfered during the year 34.41 -37.41

         Closing Balance 37.41 0.00

Sr.
No. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2025

(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
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12 Movement in Provisions against Investment   

   a. Provision for Bad & Doubtful Investment   

         Opening Balance 0.00 0.00

         Additions during the year 0.00 0.00

         Closing Balance 0.00 0.00

   b. Provision for Investment Depreciation Reserve   

         Opening Balance 3.00 37.41

         Additions / Transfered during the year 34.41 -37.41

         Closing Balance 37.41 0.00

13   a. Foreign Currency Assets 0.00 0.00

   b. Foreign Currency Liabilities 0.00 0.00

14 DICGC Premium Paid up to March 2024 & March 2025 16.51 14.06

15 DEAF Amt (RBI/Circular No.RBI/13-14/614/Dt.27.05.14)   

 Opening Balance Transfered to DEAF 56.21 59.97

 Add:- Amt Transfer to DEAF during the year 5.62 4.71

 Less:- Amt Reimbursed by DEAF towords claim 1.86 1.40

 Closing Balance of Amt transferred to DEAF 59.97 63.28

16 Comoposition of Non-SLR Investments

Sr.No. Issuer 31.03.24           31.03.25

1 PSUs   

2 Fls   

3 Nationalized Banks   

4 Other 719.18 676.01

5 Provision Held towards Depreciation 37.41 0.00

 Total 756.59 676.01

17 Non Performing Non - SLR Investments

 Particulars Amount

 Opening Balance 0.00

 Additions during the year since 1st April 0.00

 Reductions during the above period 0.00

 Closing Balance 0.00

 Total Provision Held 0.00

Sr.
No. Particulars 31/03/2024 31/03/2025

(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
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st st                                             AS AT 31  MARCH, 2025 AND PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2025.

I. OVERVIEW:-

Udyam Vikas Sahakari Bank Ltd,Pune was incorporated in 1988and was providing various banking services &products. The Bank is having 9 

branches. The area of operations is the five district in State of Maharashtra (Pune,Raigad, Nagar, Satara& Solapur). The main business is of 

banking services and allied business as permitted by Reserve Bank of India, MCS Act, BR Act.

II. BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT-

1. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

1.1 The financial statements are prepared by following the Going Concern concept on historical cost convention under 

accrual system of accounting unless otherwise stated. These statements conform with the applicable statutory 
provisions, Accounting Standards (AS) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and generally 
accepted accounting policies within the Banking Industry in India.

1.2 Use of Estimates

Preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets & Liabilities, 
revenues & expenses & disclosure of contingent liability at the date of the financial statements. Actual results could 
differ from those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial 
statements are prudent & reasonable. Any revision to the accounting estimates recognized prospectively.

III. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES-

1. CASH FLOW STATEMENTS (AS-3):
The Bank has prepared and disclosed the Cash Flow statement by following the indirect method, in terms of guidelines issued in terms of 
accounting standards (AS 3) issued by ICAI .

2. REVENUE RECOGNITION: (AS-9)

Items of income and expenditure are generally accounted on accrual basis except the following income, which is 
accounted on cash basis:
Interest on non-performing assets is recognized as income in pursuance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve 
Bank of India.

3. INVESTMENTS:(AS 13)

In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the Bank classifies its investment portfolio into the following three 
categories: 
'
i) Held To Maturity' - Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to hold till maturity.
'
ii) Held For Trading' – Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to trade.
'
iii) Available For Sale' - Securities which do not fall within the above category are classified as 'available for 

sale'.
a. Classification of investments

For the purpose of disclosure in the balance sheet, Investments have been classified under five groups as required 
under RBI guidelines – Government securities, Other approved securities, Shares, Bonds of PSUs and other 
Investments. 

(a) Categorisation of investments:

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET
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a. Classification of investments
For the purpose of disclosure in the balance sheet, Investments have been classified under five groups as required under RBI guidelines – 
Government securities, Other approved securities, Shares, Bonds of PSUs and other Investments. 

b. Valuation of Investments:

i) 'Held to Maturity' - These investments are carried at their acquisition cost. Any premium on acquisition is amortized over the 
balance period to maturity, with a debit to Profit & Loss Account. The book value of security is reduced to the extent of amount 
amortized during the relevant accounting period. 

ii)  'Available for Sale' - Each Central Govt./Other approved Securities in this category is re-valued at the market price or fair value for 
each scrip and the resultant depreciation/appreciation of each scrip in this category is recognized in the profit and loss account. 
Net Appreciation, if any, is ignored. In case of shares and bonds and other investments, the scrip wise appreciation is ignored. 
Market value of government securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the price list published by RBI or 
the prices periodically declared by PDAI jointly with FIMMDA for valuation at year-end. In case of unquoted government 
securities market price or fair value is determined as per the rates published by FIMMDA.  

b. Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as a revenue item.

I) The Bank has adopted the Accounting Procedure prescribed by the RBI for accounting of Repo and Reverse Repo transactions.  The 

securities under AFS Category sold and purchased under Repo/ Reverse Repo are accounted as TREPS. The above entries are reversed 

on the date of maturity. Costs and revenues are accounted for as interest expenditure / income, as the case may be. Balance in Repo 

account is classified under schedule 4 (Borrowings) and balance in TREPS account is classified under Money at Call & Short Notice.
 or Loss on sale of investment are recognized in Profit & Loss Account. The profit or Loss is calculated by considering of the book 

value of security
3. Advances

4.1  In accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India, advances are classified as Standard, Sub- standard, Doubtful and 
Loss assets and required provision is made on such advances as per the norms issued by Reserve Bank of India from time to time. 

4.2 Overdue Interest in respect of Non Performing Advances is accounted for as per the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India. 

i) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT(AS-10):
The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on 
internal\external factors. An asset is impaired when the carrying amount of assets exceeds the recoverable amount. An impairment 
loss is charged to the profit & loss account in the year in which the assets is identified as impaired. An impairment loss recognized in 
prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been changed in the estimate of the recoverable amount.

i) DEPRECIATION& AMORTIZATION:

 5.1     Premises are stated at aggregate of Revalued price as at 31st March, 2021 and the difference between Revalued price and historical cost 
as at 31st March 2021 is shown as Revaluation Reserve, Proportionate Depreciation on account of revaluation is charged directly to 
Revaluation Reserve every year, when depreciation is charged on total premises value. (Including revaluation reserve).Subsequently the 
consequent impact has been transferred to revenue reserves. Transfers from surplus revaluation to revenue reserves are not made through 
statement of profit & loss accounts.

(a) Non-Performing Investments (NPI):

i) Non-performing investments are identified and classified as per RBI guidelines.

ii) Net depreciation in respect of NPIs is not set off against appreciation in respect of other performing securities.

(b) Accounting for Repo/Reverse Repo transactions (including transactions under the Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) with the RBI):

II) Profit
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5.2 Other fixed assets are stated at historical cost net of depreciation.

5.3 The cost of fixed assets represents the written down value of the assets, the additions and deletions there from.

5.4 Depreciation is charged on Fixed Assets as follows:

i) Computers & Software - on Straight Line Method at 33.33%.
ii) Building - on Written down Value at 2.5%.
iii) Library Books - on Written down Value at 10%.
iv) Vehicles - on Written down Value at 20%.
v) Furniture & Fittings, Dead Stock - on Written down Value at 10%.
vi) Renovation - on Written down Value at 5%.

5.5 Depreciation is charged on a prorate basis during the year. Depreciation is charged fully for assets purchased till 
th st st30  September & for half year for assets purchased during 1  October to 31  March every year at the rates and 

method stated above. Impact of change in accounting policy cannot be quantified.

5 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS: (AS 15)

Contribution to provident fund & other funds which in the nature of a defined contribution plan are charged to profit 
& loss account.   

a) GRATUITY:

The Bank provides for gratuity to all employees. The benefit vests upon completion of five years of service and is in the form of lump sum 

payment to employees on resignation, retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment, an amount equivalent to 15 

days salary plus eligible allowances payable for each completed year of service, as per the Payment of Gratuity Act,1972. The Bank makes 

contributions to the LIC of India.The defined gratuity benefit plans are valued by an independent actuary as at the Balance Sheet date, using 

the projected unit credit method as per the requirement of AS-15 “Employee Benefits”, to determine the present value of the defined benefit 

obligation and the related service costs. Under this method, the determination is based on actuarial calculations, which include assumptions 

about demographics, early retirement, salary increases and interest rates.

b) PROVIDENT FUND:

In accordance with law, all the employees of the Bank are entitled to receive benefits under the provident fund. Every employee contributes an 

amount, on a monthly basis, at a determined rate. The Bank contributes an equal amount. This amount is transferred to PF account managed 

by the Employees' PF Trust (Employees Provident Fund Organization (EPFO)).

The Bank's contribution to Provident Fund is accounted for on the basis of contribution to the scheme.

c) LEAVE ENCASHMENT:

Casual leave encashment is a short term compensated absence. Accordingly, the bank has made provision of leave encashment on actual 

basis. Privileged leaves are provided on actuarial basis to the extent of the payments likely to be made. With respect to medical leaves, as per 

the existing rules, same is granted only when the employee is retired form their service. As at the year end, the provision is made only for those 

employees who are retiring from their service in the month ofMarch. This procedure is consistently followed by bank from last 25 to 30 years.

Employee Leave Benefits in the nature of Privilege Leave is a defined benefit plan. Privilege Leave which is en-cashable is provided for on the 

basis of Actuarial Valuation done by an Independent Actuary as at the year-end using the Projected Unit Credit Method in accordance with the 

guidelines issued under AS-15 on Employee Benefits as issued by ICAI.
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6 SEGMENT REPORTING (AS 17):

In accordance with the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India, the segments are ascertained as under:
Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale of investments and money market operations. The
expenses on this segment consist of interest on external borrowings as well as internal sources and depreciation/
 amortization of premium on HTM category investments.
Other Banking operations include all other operations not covered under Treasury Operations.

7 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS 18):

      Key Management Personnel - Chief Executive Officer:
st stMr.Jaywant Vamanrao Kadu(From 1  April 2024 to 31  March 2025)

The details of transactions with Key Management Personnel are not given in view of the R.B.I. Circular dated 29th 
March, 2003 and the clarification issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India to the effect that the CEO is 
a single party covered by this category on any given day during the accounting year. 

8 OPERATING LEASE (AS 19):

Lease rental obligations in respect of assets taken on operating lease are charged to Profit and Loss Account on straight-line basis over the 

lease term. Initial direct costs are charged to Profit and Loss account.

9 EARNINGS PER SHARE(AS 20):

10 ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME (AS-22):

Tax expenses comprise of Current and deferred taxes. Current Income tax expense is measured at the rates and as 
per the norms in the prevailing Income tax Act, 1961.  Deferred Tax reflects the impact of timing differences 
between taxable income and accounting income measured at tax rates applicable on the Balance sheet date.

11 Discontinuing Operations (AS 24)

Bank has not discontinued any of its operation during FY 2024-25

12 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (AS 26):

An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the 
enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible asset is measured initially at cost and stated in balance-sheet at 
historical cost less accumulated amortization.
Amortization of intangible assets is provided on Straight Line Method (SLM) @ 33.33% in line with the RBI circular RBI/2005-06/286 
UBD.BPD.PCB Cir. No. 28/12.05.001/ 2005-06.

a) Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit/ (loss) for the period after tax attributable to shareholders (before 

appropriation) by weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of shares 

outstanding during the period are calculated by aggregating the shares outstanding at the beginning of the period adjusted by the 

number of shares surrendered/ forfeited or issued during the period multiplied by the time- weighting factor, which is the number of 

days for which the shares are outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during the year. 
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13 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS 28):

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on internal\external 
factors. An asset is impaired when the carrying amount of assets exceeds the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is charged to the profit 
& loss account in the year in which the assets is identified as impaired. An impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed if 
there has been changed in the estimate of the recoverable amount. 

14 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS 29):

A Provision is recognized when the bank has a present obligation as a result of past event; It is probable that outflow of resources will be 
required to settle the obligation, in respect of which is reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are 
determined based on the best estimate to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and 
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Disclosure of a contingent liability is made when there is possible obligation that arises from past 
events and the existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or non occurrence of one or more certain future events beyond the control 
of the bank or present obligation that arises from past events but its is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 
obligation & reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the 
financial statements. 

15 ACCOUNTING OF GOODS AND SERVICE TAX:

(a) Bank has collected 18% GST on eligible income and accounted as GST Liability on outward supplies.

(b) In case of expenses, GST paid to vendor is accounted as ITC GST, eligible Input Tax Credit as Set-Off. In case Input Tax Credit remains unutilized, 

the same is availed as set off subsequently. The Input Tax Credit on expenses which is not allowable to be set off as per GST Law, is expense out. 

In case of expenses 50 % of GST paid to vendor is charged to profit & loss account. The remaining 50% of GST paid is accounted & treated as 

input tax credit which is available to reduce the GST liability on outward supplies.

© In case of fixed assets, eligible Input Tax Credit of GST paid to vendor is utilized against the amount of GST collected from the customers and 

disallowed portion of Input Tax Credit is added back to the carrying value of the assets i.e. same is capitalized.

I. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. CASH FLOW STATEMENTS (AS-3): 

The bank has prepared and disclosed the cash flow statement by following the indirect method, in terms of 

guidelines issued in AS-3.
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A) Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit As per Profit & Loss Account (130.27) (23.88)

Add Adjustment

Depreciation on Assets (net) 29.00 15.54

Provision for BDDR (Net) (286.61) 26.00

Provision for Standard Assets 2.00 (20.00)

Provision for Depreciation on Investments (37.41) 34.41

Deferred Tax 16.10 (1.50)

Provision for advances and others 127.10 -

Profit on transfer of tenancy rights (279.76) -

Bad Debts written off 279.61 -

Provision for Income Tax (Net) - -

(280.24) 30.57

Adjustment For

(Payment)/Refund of Income tax - -

Increase /(Decrease) in Deposits (111.63) (1,965.98)

(Increase) /Decrease in Loans & Advances (490.12) 1,876.14

(Increase) /Decrease in Investments 380.09 51.34

Increase /(Decrease) in Funds 0.86 0.35

(Increase) /Decrease in Other Assets 9.66 4.41

Increase /(Decrease) in Other Liabilities (19.31) 0.16

Net Cash generated from Operating Activities      (A) (510.69) (3.01)

B) Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Proceeds on transfer of tenancy rights 279.76 -

Purchase of Fixed Assets (0.42) -

Net Cash Generated from Investing Activities       (B) 279.34 -

C) Cash Flow From Financing Activity 2.29 (6.65)

Increasae /(Decrease) in Share Capital

Payment of Dividend

Net Cash Generated from Financing Activities      (C) 2.29 (6.65)

D) Net Increase/Decrease in Cash & Cash equivalents(A+B+C) (229.06) (9.66)

E) Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,204.95 1,214.61

F) Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 975.89 1,204.95

Sr.
No. Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)

CASH FLOW STATEMENTS (AS-3)
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I Assumptions as at

i) Mortality IALM(2012-14)

ii) Discount Rate 7.01%

iii) Rate of increase in compensation 3.00%

iv) Rate of return (expected) on plan assets --

v) Withdrawal rates PS: TO 10%

 

II Changes in present value of obligations

i) PVO at beginning of period                                         11.12

ii) Interest cost            0.65

iii) Current Service Cost                                                 5.75

iv) Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) –

v) Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) --

vi) Benefits Paid                                                           (3.66)

vii) Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation --

viii) PVO at end of period                                                 85.66

 

III Changes in fair value of plan assets

i) Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of period          85.35

ii) Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets --

iii) Expected Return on Plan Assets                              --

iv) Contributions                                                             18.76

v) Benefit Paid                                               (3.66)

vi) Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 6.49

vii) Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period 106.94

                                                                                                                                                                                     (Rs. In lakhs)

Category    Financial Year Face Value Book Value Market Value

Available for Sale (AFS) 2023-24 1600.00 1579.83 1528.59

2024-25 1800.00 1778.32 1782.40

Held to Maturity (HTM) 2023-24 2800.00 2895.32 2555.87

2024-25 2400.00 2402.63 2331.04

2. PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS (AS-5): 

3. ACCOUNTING FOR INVESTMENT (AS-13):
a) Investments as on March 31, 2025 in SLR Securities are classified in following categories:

There are no items of material significant in the prior period account requiring disclosure.

b) Book value of shares in other Co-operative Institutions is Rs. 4.01 Lakhs (P.Y. Rs. 4.01 Lakhs).
c) During the year Bank has shifted any securities from HTM to AFS having book value of Rs.197.98 Lakhs. 

4. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - (AS-15):
 In compliance with AS-15, Leave encashment liability and gratuity has been provided as per actuarial valuation. 

Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2025

A.Details of Gratuity as under –                                                                                                                                                           (In RS.)
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IV Fair Value of Plan Assets

i) Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of period 85.36

ii) Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets --

iii) Actual Return on Plan Assets                                      6.49

iv) Contributions                                                                 18.76

v) Benefit Paid                                                  (3.66)

vi) Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period                       106.94

vii) Funded Status 21.28

viii) Excess of actual over estimated return on Plan Assets 6.49

 

V Actuarial Gain/(Loss) Recognized

i) Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the period (Obligation) --

ii) Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the period (Plan Assets) 6.49

iii) Total Gain/(Loss) for the period 6.49

iv) Actuarial Gain/(Loss) recognized for the period 6.49

v) Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) at end of period –

VI Amounts to be recognized in the Balance Sheet  and statement of Profit & Loss Account

i) PVO at end of period 85.66

ii) Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period 106.94

iii) Funded Status 21.28

iv) Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss)  --

v) Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in the balance sheet 21.28

 

VII Expense recognized in the statement of P & L A/C

i) Current Service Cost 5.75

ii) Interest cost 0.65

iii) Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) --

iv) Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) --

v) Unrecognised Past Service Cost - Non-Vested Benefits --

vi) Expected Return on Plan Assets --

vii) Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized for the period (6.49)

viii) Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets --

ix) Expense recognized in the statement of P & L A/C (0.08)

 

VIII Movements in the Liability recognized in Balance Sheet

i) Opening Net Liability (74.24)

ii) Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets --

iii) Expenses as above (0.08)

iv) Contribution paid (18.76)

v) Closing Net Liability (93.09)

Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2025
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IX Experience Analysis - Liabilities

i) Actuarial (Gain)/Loss due to change in bases --

ii) Experience (Gain) / Loss due to Change in Experience --

Total --

 

Experience Analysis - Plan Assets

i) Experience (Gain) / Loss due to Change in Plan Assets (6.49)

 

X Schedule III Details

i) Current Liability Nil

 ii) Non-Current Liability 85.66

A. Leave Encashment

I Assumptions

i) Mortality IALM(2012-14)ULT.

ii) Discount Rate 7.01%

iii) Rate of increase in compensation 3.00%

iv) Withdrawal rates 10%

II Changes in present value of obligations

i) PVO at beginning of period -

ii) Interest cost -

iii) Current Service Cost 4.59

iv) Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) -

v) Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) -

vi) Benefits Paid (3.67)

vii) Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation -

viii) PVO at end of period 34.03

III Changes in fair value of plan assets

i) Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of period -

ii) Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets -

iii) Expected Return on Plan Assets -

iv) Contributions 3.67

v) Benefit Paid (3.67)

vi) Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets -

vii) Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period -

IV Fair Value of Plan Assets

i) Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of period -

ii) Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets -

iii) Actual Return on Plan Assets -

iv) Contributions 3.67

v) Benefit Paid (3.67)

Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2025
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vi) Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period -

vii) Funded Status (34.03)

viii) Excess of actual over estimated return on Plan Assets -

V Actuarial Gain/(Loss) Recognized

i) Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the period (Obligation) -

ii) Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the period (Plan Assets) -

iii) Total Gain/(Loss) for the period -

iv) Actuarial Gain/(Loss) recognized for the period -

v) Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) at end of period -

VI Amounts to be recognized in the Balance Sheet and statement of Profit & Loss Account

i) PVO at end of period 34.03

ii) Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period -

iii) Funded Status (34.03)

iv) Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) -

v) Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in the balance sheet (34.03)

VII Expense recognized in the statement of P & L A/C

i) Current Service Cost 4.59

ii) Interest cost -

iii) Past Service Cost - (Non-vested Benefits) -

iv) Past Service Cost - (Vested Benefits) -

v) Unrecognised Past Service Cost - Non-Vested Benefits -

vi) Expected Return on Plan Assets -

vii) Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized for the period -

viii Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets -

ix) Expense recognized in the statement of P & L A/C 4.59

VIII Movements in the Liability recognized in Balance Sheet

i) Opening Net Liability -

ii) Adjustment to Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets -

iii) Expenses as above 4.59

iv) Contribution paid (3.67)

v) Closing Net Liability 0.91

IX Experience Analysis - Liabilities

I) Actuarial (Gain)/Loss due to change in bases

ii) Experience (Gain) / Loss due to Change in Experience-iii)Total

Experience Analysis - Plan Assets

i)Experience (Gain) / Loss due to Change in Plan Assets

Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2025
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X Schedule III Details

I) Current Liability 9.59

ii) Non-Current Liability 24.44

Sr. No. Particulars 31/03/2025

5.    Segment Reporting (AS-17): 
        Primary Segment Reporting (By Business Segments): (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars
Treasury 

Other 
Banking 

Operations  
 Total Treasury 

Other 
Banking 

Operations  
 Total 

FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24

Revenue 373.28 1100.12 1473.40 348.65 884.16 1232.81

Segment Cost 248.01 1374.97 1622.98 234.68 983.10 1217.78

Result 125.27 -274.85 -149.58 113.97 -98.94 15.03

Less - Extra-ordinary items -37.41 18.10 -19.31 34.41 4.50 38.91

Net Result 162.68 -292.95 -130.27 79.56 -103.44 -23.88

Less - Unallocated Provisions & Contingencies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Profit before tax 

Income Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Profit 162.68 -292.95 -130.27 79.56 -103.44 -23.88

Segment Assets 5863.90 6291.47 12155.37 4475.14 8315.46 12790.60

Unallocated Assets 0.00 890.88 890.88 0.00 844.55 844.55

Total Assets 5863.90 7182.35 13046.25 4475.14 9160.01 13635.15

Segment Liabilities 6.70 11345.47 11352.17 44.11 12394.72 12438.83

Unallocated Liabilities 0.00 1694.08 1694.08 0.00 1196.32 1196.32

Total Liabilities 6.70 13039.55 13046.25 44.11 13591.04 13635.15

Bank operates in only one geographical area, hence separate information regarding secondary segment
 i.e. geographical segment is not given.

(Rs. In Lakhs)
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Particulars 2024-25 2023-24

A) Deferred Tax Assets

Opening Balance 179.90 178.40

Additions 0.00 1.50

Total (A) 179.90 179.90

B) Deferred Tax Liabilities   

Opening Balance - -

Reduction 16.10 0.00

Total (B) - -

C) Net Deferred Tax 163.80 179.90

Net profit after tax as per Profit and Loss Account  (Rs.In Lakh) -130.27 -23.88

Nominal value of share (Rs. Per share)             25            25

Number of equity shares used as the Denominator (Average) 10600 10537.67

Earnings Per Share (Rs.)                 -1226.28 -226.63

Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year:

Not later than one year 77.09 83.77

Later than one year and not later than five years 385.45 419.00

Later than five years 437.50 423.95

Total of minimum lease payments realization in the Profit and Loss account for the year 82.25 83.62

Particulars 31/03/2024

6.   OPERATING LEASE (AS-19):
       Lease rentals for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in the Profit and Loss account over the lease term in 
       accordance with AS 19 “Leases”, issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

31/03/2025

Particulars 31/03/2024

EARNING PER SHARE (AS –20) (Rs. In Lakhs)

31/03/2025

7.

Particulars 2023-24

TAXES ON INCOME (AS 22):
The bank has opted to exercise the option of lower tax rate available under section 115BAD of the Income Tax Act, 1961 
as introduced by the Finance Act 2020 w.e.f. Assessment Year beginning on 1st April, 2021.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

2024-25

8.
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    15.03.2025 DIVIDEND EQUALIZATION FUND A/C 15,35,094.50

TO RESERVE FUND A/C 15,35,094.50

                                                (To Transfer As Per RBI Guidelines Dated 30 July 2024)

Bank Guarantee 0.25 0.25

Depositors Awareness Education Fund (DEAF) 59.97 63.28

Opening Balance 0.00 0.00

Add: - Addition during the year 0.00 0.00

Sub-Total (A) 0.00 0.00

Less: - Deduction during the year 0.00 0.00

Less: - Amortization during the year 0.00 0.00

Closing Balance 0.00 0.00

Particulars 2023-24

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (AS- 26):
Amortisation rates used for computer software @33.33% p.a. on straight-line method. (However, if useful life of software is 
shorter, then proportionate rates are used). There are no intangible assets held by bank at the year end.

(Rs. In Lakhs)

2024-25

9.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS–28):
In the opinion of the management there is no impairment of the assets of the Bank, during the year.

10.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSET (AS-29):
Contingent Liabilities on account of Bank Guarantee, Letter of Credit and DEAF are as follows –

11.

Sr. No. Particulars

(Rs. In Lakhs)

DIVIDEND EQUALIZATION FUND A/C12.

PARTICULARS

(E At Actual)

DATE

     15.03.2025 BAD DEBTS FUND (NPA PROVISSION FUND) 26,92,500.00

TO BDDR 2024 A/C 26,92,500.00

                                              (To Transfer As Per RBI Guidelines Dated 02 Aug 2024)

BDDR 202413.

PARTICULARS

(E At Actual)

DATE

             1. No. of Assets purchased during the year 0 4

             2. NBA Purchase Value 0 1.03

Non-Banking Assets : Details of non-banking assets purchased during the year (Amount inCrores)14.

PARTICULARS

(E in Crore)

SR. NO.

Expenses:
During the financial year 2023 -24 election of bank was held. Total expenses incurred for the same was Rs.0.96 Lakhs. 
Entire expenses were charge to profit & loss account in financial year 2023-24. Hence no effect for the same has been 
taken in current financial year.

15.

2023-242024-25

2023-242024-25

2023-242024-25

2023-242024-25
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I) Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET 1)* / Paid up share capital and reserves

@ (net of deductions, if any ) 4.28 6.55

ii) Additional Tier 1 capital*/Other Tier 1capital@ 0 0

iii) Tier 1 capital(i+ ii) 4.28 6.55

iv) Tier 2 capital 0.39 0.39

v) Total capital(Tier1+Tier2) 4.67 6.94

vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 41.41 44.86

vii) CET 1 Ratio (CET 1 as a percentage of RWAs)* / Paid-up share capital and 

reserves as percentage of RWAs@ 10.33% 14.61%

viii) Tier1 Ratio(Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 10.33% 14.61%

ix) Tier2 Ratio(Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 0.94% 0.87%

x) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 11.28% 15.48%

xi) Leverage Ratio* NA NA

xii) Percentage of the shareholding of

a)   Government of India
Sb)   State Government (specify name)

SC)   Sponsor Bank NA NA 

xiii) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 0.24 0.14

xiv) Amount of non-equity Tier 1capital raised during the year, Of which:

Give list7 as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, 

perpetual debt instruments, etc.).Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also 

specify if the instruments are Basel II or Basel III compliant.          -- --

xv) Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which

Give list8 as per instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, 

perpetual debt instruments, etc.).Commercial banks (excluding RRBs) shall also 

specify if the instruments are Basel II or Basel III compliant. -- --

PARTICULARS 2025 2024SR. NO.

(Amount in Rs. Crore)

DISCLOSURE IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS PER RBI MASTER DIRECTION ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- 
PRESENTATION AND DISCLOSURES DATED AUGUST 30, 2022 :

1. Regulatory Capital

a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

B)  Drawdown from Reserves

Name Of Reserve Balance as at Amount Drawn  Reason for such 

31.03.2025 Down during the down of the Reserve if any

FY-2024-25

Revaluation Reserve Fund 7.54 0.00 Depreciation on revalued portion of 

immovable properties

    ,    : 2024-25

39



2.  Asset liability Management

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

Over 1 
year 

and up
to 3 

years

Over 3 
year 

and up
to 5

years

Over
5

years
Total

31-03-25

Over 6
months

and 
to 1 
year

Over 3
months
and to

6 
months

29 days
 to 3

months

15 to 28
days

8 to
14 days

2 to
7 days1 day

Deposits

Advances

Investments

Borrowings

Foreign Currency 

assets

Foreign Currency 

liabilities

-

-

-

-

0

0

-

-

-

-

0

0

18.87

2.76

0.21

0

0

0

1.97

0.35

0.00

0

0

0

6.63

1.59

19.60

0

0

0

8.94

2.34

2.00

0

0

0

20.90

8.64

3.06

0

0

0

43.68

10.20

1.01

0

0

0

0.63

6.39

23.98

0

0

0

0.48

15.25

0.04

0.05

0

0

102.13

47.52

49.81

0.05

0

0
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a) Opening balance 0.00 0.00

b) Additions during the year since1stApril 0.00 0.00

c) Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00

d) Closing balance 0.00 0.00

e) Total provisions held 0.00 0.00

b)  Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(Amount in₹crore)

I) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments4

a) Opening balance 0.37 0.03

b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.24

c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0.10 0.10

d) Closing balance 0.48 0.37

ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a) Opening balance 0.06 0.06

b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.00 0.00

c) Less: Drawdown 1.00 0.00

d) Closing balance 0.06 0.06

ClosingbalanceinIFRasapercentageofclosingbalanceofinvestments13in AFS and 

HFT/ Current category

Particulars
Current

Year
Previous

Year

Note: With regard to the Non SLR Investments we are not having any information regarding their rating and such we have not 
provided any information as to “Below Investment Grade Securities”.

c)  Sale and transfers to/from HTM category
       There has been shifting of securities from/to HTM category exceeding the 5% of HTM securities held as at the beginning of 
       the year.  However the same has been done under one time shifting as permissible. During the year there is no shifting of 
       Securities.

d)  Non-SLR investment portfolio

(Amount in₹crore)

Particulars
Current

Year
Previous

Year

I) Non-performing non-SLR investments
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II) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments

Note: With regard to the Non SLR Investments we are not having any information regarding their rating and such we have not 

provided any information as to “Below Investment Grade Securities”.

e)  Repo transactions (in face value terms)
(Amount in₹crore)

(Amount in₹crore)

I)  Securities sold under repo
    a)  Government securities
    b)  Corporate debt securities
          Any other securities
    c)  Any other securities

Minimum 
outstanding 
during the 

year

I)  Securities purchased under 
     reverse repo
    a)  Government securities
    b)  Corporate debt securities
          Any other securities
    c)  Any other securities

Maximum 
outstanding 
during the 

year

Daily average
outstanding 
during the 

year

Outstanding 
as on

March 31

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
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Personal Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Corporate persons* 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Of which MSMEs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

                                       Phase - 1                31.03.2025

Personal Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Corporate persons* 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Of which MSMEs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

                                       Phase -2                   30.09.2024

Personal Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Corporate persons 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Of which MSMEs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

                                      Phase -2                  31.03.2025

Personal Loans 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Corporate persons* 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Of which MSMEs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

e)  Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress

        Format for disclosures to be made half yearly starting September 30, 2021                                               (Amount in Rs. Crore)

Exposure to 
accounts classified

as Standard 
consequent to 

implementation of 
resolution 

plan–Position as 
at the end of the 

previous half-year
(A)

Type of
borrower

Of (A),
Aggregate 
debt that 

slipped into 
NPA during 

the half-year

Of (A)
Amount 
written 

off during 
the half-year

Of(A)
Amount paid 

by the 
borrowers during 

the half-year

Exposure to 
accounts 
classified 

as Standard 
consequent to 

implementation 
of resolution 

plan–Position as 
at the End of 
this half-year

Phase - 1 30-09-2024

Pursuant to the framework, as on 31.03.2023 there are 05 accounts which have slipped into NPA in earlier period post implementation 
of the framework. Hence the same are not falling in the above disclosure category and accordingly not reported. 
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Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/customers

to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/customers

    ,    : 2024-25

51



Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0 0

2. Number of complaints received during the year 0 0

3. Number of complaints disposed during the year 0 0

3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0

4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman

5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office 

of Ombudsman 0 0

5.1. Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office 

of Ombudsman 0   0

5.2 Of 5,  number of complaints resolved through conciliation/

mediation/advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman 0 0

5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by 

Office of Ombudsman against the bank 0 0

6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time

(other than those appealed) 0 0

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 
2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme,2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.
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f)  Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

g)  Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives

        Enclosed excel sheet of Directors & Director Relatives.
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Independent Auditor's Report

To,

The Members of

Udyam Vikas Sahakari Bank Ltd,

Pune.

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Udyam Vikas Sahakari Bank Ltd, Pune, as on 31 March 2025, 

which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2025 and the Profit and Loss Account, and the Cash Flow Statement for 

the year then ended, and Notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and 

other explanatory information in which are included the returns for the year ended on that date of Head Office and 09 

branches.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial 

statements give the information required by the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act,1960 and rules there under and 

Banking Regulation Act,1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation 

(Amendment) Act 2020,and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), in the manner so required and give a 

true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:-

sta. In the case of Balance Sheet of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31  March, 2025.

b. In case of Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

c. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

2. Basis of Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (“the SAs”) issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India(“The ICAI”). Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor's 

Responsibilities for the audit of the “Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in 

accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Maharashtra Co-

operative Societies Act,1960 and rules there under and Banking Regulation Act,1949 (as applicable to co-operative 

societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act 2020,and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank 

of India (RBI) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code 

of ethics issued by the ICAI. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our opinion.

3. Emphasis of Matters

We draw your attention to point No.16 of Notes to the Accounts, wherein it is mentioned that the total NPAs of the bank  

as on 31/03/2025 were Rs.391.19 Lakh. Out of which NPAs of Rs. 43.19 lakh, pertaining to 11 loan accounts were closed 

subsequently but before the date of audit report, hence they have been excluded by the bank from the total NPAs as on 

31/03/2025.Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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4. Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 

information comprises the information included in the Bank's Annual Report, including other explanatory information, 

but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Annual report is expected to be made 

available to us after the date of this auditor's report. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Other Information and we do not express any form of 

assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified 

above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 

the financial statements or our knowledge obtained or otherwise appears to materially misstated .When we read the 

Annual Report including other explanatory information, if ,we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we 

are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

5. Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Bank's Management and Board of directors are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give 

a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flow of the Bank in accordance with the 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by the ICAI. This 

responsibility also included maintenance of adequate accounting record in accordance with Provisions of Maharashtra 

Co-operative Societies Act,1960 and rules there under and Banking Regulation Act,1949 (as applicable to Co Operative 

Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act,2020,and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank 

of India (RBI),for safeguarding of the assets of the bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities, 

selection and application of appropriate accounting policies making judgments estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 

effectively for insuring the accuracy and completeness of accounting records relevant to  preparation and presentation of 

the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error.

6. Auditor's Responsibility for the audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 

Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or 

error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 

throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design 
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 

in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by the management. 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 

evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt 

on the ability of the Bank to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 

to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 

auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern. 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 

whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 

presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of 

the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our 

audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

7. Other Matters

The financial statements of the Bank for previous year ended March 31,2024 were audited by A.R. Sulakhe & Co. 

Chartered Accountants and had expressed an unmodified opinion vide their report dated 29.06.2024on such financial 

statement this report has been relied upon for the purpose of the audit of the financial statements. Our opinion is not 

modified in respect of these matters.

The bank did not have a system for generation of report for tracking manual intervention in System Based Asset 

classification for NPAs. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

8. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms A and B respectively of the Third 
Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act,1960and rules there 
under.

2. As required by Rule 69(4) of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act,1960 and Banking Regulation Act,1949 (as 
applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act ,2020 we report that: 

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory; 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by the said Acts, Rules framed there under and the Bye-laws  have 
been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the 
purposes of our audit have been received from the branches and offices; 

c. The transactions of the Bank which came to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank; 
d. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report, agree with the 

books of account and the returns;
e. The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally 

accepted in India so far as applicable to Bank; 
f. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not noticed any material 

impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of money due to the Bank.
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3. As required by Rule 69(6) of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules,1961  and subject to our comments in Long 
Form Audit Report (LFAR) and annexures thereto, we report that:

a. During course of audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of 
Act, Rules or the Bye-laws of the bank;

b. During course of audit, we have generally not come across such transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions 
of Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act,1960 and Rules framed there under.

c. There is no material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realization of moneys due to the bank;
d. Based on our examination of the books of account and other records and as per the information and explanations given to 

us, the money belonging to the Bank which appears to be bad or doubtful of recovery are detailed below:

e. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Registrar of Co-op Societies, which require 
reporting under this Rule.

4. For the FY 2024-25, Bank is awarded with “B” classification.

For S.R.Pandit & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Registration. No. 107309W

MCS Panel No- 18048

CA Sudhir Pandit

(Partner)

Mem. No. 032121

UDIN:-25032121BMJQXO6552

Place:Pune

Date: 28/06/2025

NPA  Advances 348.00

Non-Performing Investments Nil 

Total 348.00

In respect of above, adequate provision has been made as per applicable RBI guidelines.

Category

Principal outstanding as on 
March 31, 2025

(Rs. in Lakhs)
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1 Interest on Deposit 600.00 538.75 -61.25 550.00

2 Interest on Borrowing 0.00 0.72 0.72 0.34

3 Salary, Allow, Prov Fund 290.00 272.85 -17.15 290.00

4 Meeting Allow 1.00 1.13 0.13 1.00

5 Rent, Rates & Tax 110.00 99.04 -10.96 90.00

6 Law Chrgs 7.00 15.62 8.62 10.00

7 Telegram, Telephone 15.00 14.45 -0.55 15.00

8 Audit Fee 10.00 7.04 -2.96 7.00

9 Education Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10 Depreciation & Maint 35.00 29.00 -6.00 35.00

11 Printing & Stationry 4.00 3.62 -0.38 4.00

12 Advertisment 0.00 0.13 0.13 0.00

13 Donation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

14 Annual Meetng Exp 6.00 4.48 -1.52 2.00

15 Other Exp 150.00 274.90 124.90 100.00

16 Bank Functional Exp 0.00 0.06 0.06 0.06

17 Gratuity 15.00 19.21 4.21 8.00

18 Interest on Govt Security 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

19 Depreciation on Govt Security 3.00 0.00 -3.00 0.00

20 Amortisation Exp 1.00 0.56 -0.44 0.60

21 Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 0.00 10.81 10.81 0.00

22 Provision For Standarad Assets 10.00 2.00 -8.00 5.00

23 Provision For Deffered Tax 0.00 16.10 16.10 10.00

24 Provision For Investment Depreciation Reserve 50.00 0.00 -50.00 0.00

25 Bad & Doubtful Advances 0.00 279.61 279.61 0.00

26 Loss on Sale of Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

27 Security Expenses 13.00 13.45 0.45 12.00

28 MICR Processing Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

29 Income Tax Paid 0.00 0.13 0.13 0.00

30 Profit 50.00 0.00 -50.00 50.00

 Total 1370.00 1603.66 233.66 1190.00

 Income     

1 Interest On Loan 900.00 465.73 -434.27 570.00

2 Interest on Investment 370.00 368.55 -1.45 380.00

3 Commission & Charges 10.00 7.67 -2.33 10.00

4 Other Income 90.00 631.44 541.44 230.00

5 Loss 0.00 130.27 130.27 0.00

 Total 1370.00 1603.66 233.66 1190.00

Particular
2024/25 

Estimated
2024/25 
Actual

Variance
2025/26 

 Expenses

Estimated

Estimated Budget for the year 2025-26
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1 Gross Advances 4729.08

2 Gross NPA 348.00

3 Gross NPA as Percentage to Gross Advances 7.36

4 Deductions 0.00

a) Bal in interest Suspense A/c / OIR 0.00

b) DICGC/ECGC Claim received & held pending Adjst 0.00

c) NP1: Part Payment on NPA A/c received & kept in Suspense A/c 0.00

 Total Deduction 0.00

5 Total NPA provisions held ( BDDR Special BDDR Bal after Appropriation) 213.86

6 Net Adv (1) - (4) - (5) 4515.22

7 Net NPAs (2) - (4) - (5) 134.14

8 Net NPAs as Percentage of Net Adv 2.97

ParticularSr. No. 31/03/2025

(Rs.In Lakhs)
NPA Summary
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